
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                                                              
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Thursday, September 12, 2013– 3:00 p.m. 
Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom – M2-01 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
(1) Agenda        Pages 2-3 
 
(2) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
    of the Meeting of July 17, 2013     Pages 4-8 
 
(3) Gifts and Grants       Pages 9-11 
 
        
 

######## 
 

1



 
 

 

 

 
    

 
 

 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 
Thursday, September 12, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 

Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
(1) Executive Session 
 
(2) Consent Agenda  
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of July 17, 2013 

(b) Gifts and Grants 
   

(3) Election of Board Officers 2013-14     (A) 
 
(4) Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreements   (A) 
 
(5) Approval of Separation Agreement     (A) 
 
(6) Selection of Executive Search Firm     (A) 
 
(7) Report of the Chair 
 
(8) Foundation Report 
 
(9) Report of the Interim President 
 
(10) New Business 
 
(11) Next Meeting:   Thursday, October 3, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 
      Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
 
 
Future Committee Meetings: 
 

Student Outcomes:    Thursday, September 12, 2013 
      1:30 p.m. – M2-34      

   
Business Affairs:    Wednesday, September 25, 2013 

9:00 a.m. – Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-1 
 

2



 
Upcoming Events 
 

 Gilroy Roberts Exhibition   Grand Opening, Tuesday, September 10, 2013 
       6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. Mint Building Rotunda 
 
 Robert S. King Scholarship Reception Thursday, September 12, 2013 
       5:00 p.m. – Center for Business and Industry, C2-5 
  
 44th Annual ACCT Leadership Congress October 2-5, 2013   
       Seattle, WA  
 
 

######## 

3



 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 

Proceedings of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, July 17, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 

 
Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Mr. Edwards, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. 

Horstmann, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Lassiter, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. 
Sparandara, Ms. Tsai, Ms. Vieira, Mr. White, Dr. Gay, Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, 
Mr. Brown, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Hirsch, and Ms. Ray 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 The Executive Session was devoted to a discussion of personnel matters. 
 
 (2) Consent Agenda 
  
 Mr. Bergheiser asked for approval of the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of June 6, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) 2013-14 Property and Casualty Insurance Renewal Program 
(d) Garage RFP 

 
Mr. Bergheiser requested Mr. White, chair of the Business Affairs Committee, to discuss 

the following two items on the Consent Agenda:  the 2013-14 Property and Casualty Insurance 
Renewal Program and the Garage RFP. 

 
Mr. White reported that the Business Affairs Committee had reviewed the 2013-14 

property and casualty insurance renewal.  He stated that the College’s broker marketed the 
College’s insurance program, and that quotes were evaluated by staff and the Business Affairs 
Committee.  Mr. White stated that the Committee approved the recommendation that the 
2013-14 insurance program with a total cost, including broker fee, of $921,130 be approved.   

 
Mr. White reported that staff had completed an RFP process for the management of the 

College’s main parking garage.  He stated that major goals for the change in garage managers 
are to enhance revenues, have an operator take more ownership of garage maintenance, and 
offer improved customer service.  Mr. White stated that based on the criteria in the RFP, staff 
had recommended to the Business Affairs Committee that the College enter into a three-year 
management contract with LAZ for the management of the 17th Street parking garage for an 
annual management fee of $18,000 effective August 26, 2013 with two annual option years 
following the initial three-year contract. 

 

4



After discussion, Mr. Lassiter moved, with Dr. Rényi seconding, that the Board approve 
the Consent Agenda.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(3) Approval of Interim College President 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser asked for a motion on discussions held in Executive Session regarding the 
appointment of Dr. Judith Gay as Interim President. 
 
 Mr. Edwards moved, with Ms. Viera seconding, that the Board approve Dr. Judith Gay as 
Interim President effective September 6, 2013.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser stated that the Board was looking forward to working in partnership with 
Dr. Gay during the transition period.   
 
 Dr. Gay thanked the Board for their confidence.  She stated that she is committed to the 
mission and the Institution, and looked forward to working with the Board, faculty, and staff 
through the transition period.   
 
(4) Report of the Chair 
 
(4a) September 2013 Board of Trustees Meeting 
 
 Mr. Bergheiser stated that the September 5, 2013 Board of Trustees meeting falls on the 
Rosh Hashanah holiday.  He stated that he would like to move the meeting to Thursday, 
September 12, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.  Mr. Bergheiser stated that the President’s Office will follow 
up with an email regarding the change. 
 
(5) Foundation Report 
 
 Ms. Ray reported that overall, fundraising for FY 2012-13 closed with nearly $3 million in 
private gifts and $6.5 million in public grants.  Ms. Ray stated that Institutional Advancement 
activities this year focused on capacity building, campaign stewardship, and long-range 
strategic planning.  She stated that target strategies were designed to engage a larger and more 
diverse pool of potential donors.   
 
 Ms. Ray stated that dramatic increase in support was realized from corporations: 82 
companies from the region contributed in FY 2013 compared to 48 in FY 2012, and the number 
of friends contributing was the most ever in the College’s history increasing by 47% over FY 
2012. 
 
 Ms. Ray reported that the Foundation provided more than $3.9 million to the College in 
support of programs, scholarships, and capital expenses. 
 

5



 Ms. Ray reviewed Institutional Advancement’s primary objectives for FY 2014.  She 
stated that the Foundation Board will begin the process of preparing for a much larger and 
more robust comprehensive campaign. 
 
 Ms. Ray reported that on June 20, 2013, the Foundation hosted its first Mint Society 
reception at the Fairmont Waterworks.  The Mint Society includes individuals, foundations, and 
corporations who have contributed $1,000 or more in one fiscal year.  She stated that this 
year’s event was attended by more than 100 people.  Ms. Ray stated that this fall the 
Foundation will host its first Gold Society event to honor those people who have contributed 
for three consecutive years or more.   
 
 Ms. Ray reported that the 16th Annual Golf Classic will be held on Monday, July 29, 2013 
at Commonwealth National Country Club in Horsham, PA.  She stated that to date, 112 golfers 
are committed and are working hard to secure 4 more foursomes, which will sell out the event.   
 
(6) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed. 
 
(7) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Thursday, August 8, 2013 at 
3:00 p.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-01. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 
 
 At this point in the meeting, the Board reconvened in Executive Session. 

 
 

6



 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF PHILADELPHIA 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, July 17, 2013 – 3:00 p.m. 

MINUTES OF DECISIONS AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

Present: Mr. Bergheiser, presiding; Ms. Biemiller, Mr. Edwards, Ms. Hernández Vélez, Ms. 
Horstmann, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Lassiter, Dr. Rényi, Representative Roebuck, Ms. 
Sparandara, Ms. Tsai, Ms. Vieira, Mr. White, Dr. Gay, Ms. Bauer, Ms. Brown-Sow, 
Mr. Brown, Ms. DiGregorio, Ms. Garfinkle Weitz, Dr. Hirsch, and Ms. Ray 

 
(1) Executive Session 
 
 The Executive Session was devoted to a discussion of personnel matters. 
 
(2) Consent Agenda 
  

The Board approved the following Consent Agenda: 
 

(a) Proceedings and Minutes of Decisions and Resolutions 
Meeting of June 6, 2013  

(b) Gifts and Grants 
(c) 2013-14 Property and Casualty Insurance Renewal Program 
(d) Garage RFP 

 
(3) Approval of Interim College President 
 

The Board approved the appointment of Dr. Judith Gay as Interim President.   
 
(4) Report of the Chair 
 
(4a) September 2013 Board of Trustees Meeting 
 
 The Board agreed that the September 5, 2013 Board of Trustees meeting will be 
rescheduled for Thursday, September 12, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.  due to the Rosh Hashanah holiday. 
 
(5) Foundation Report 
 
 Ms. Ray reviewed fundraising activities for FY 2012-13. 
 
 Ms. Ray reviewed Institutional Advancement’s primary objectives for fiscal year 2014. 
 
 The Foundation hosted its first Mint Society reception at the Fairmont Waterworks on 
June 20, 2013. 

7



 
 The Foundation’s 16th Annual Golf Classic will be held on July 29, 2013 at 
Commonwealth National Golf Club in Horsham, PA.  
 
(6) New Business 
 
 There was no new business discussed. 
 
(7) Next Meeting 
 
 The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for Thursday, August 8, 2013 at 
3:00 p.m. in the Isadore A. Shrager Boardroom, M2-01. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 
 
 At this point in the meeting, the Board reconvened in Executive Session. 

 
 

8



9



10



11


	Septembertableofcontents
	agenda9.12.13
	proceedings7.17.13
	minutes7.17.13
	septembergiftsandgrants



